Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
02 May 2024 18:01

Mastercreation TFS

Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

FW: Need VRF document- Triumphal

MSME- HARYANA.pdf; Cancel Cheque TSPL.pdf; Pan Card Triumphal Star Private Limited.pdf; GST REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE -
Haryana.pdf; Incorporation certificate -Triumphal Star Private Limited.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear omkar,

Please activate vendor for po creation.

1 Dilsabled Raview

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

B | & +91 9987022136

asand Datall | Brint 12 - Dac - 2023

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Contact (Klove) <contact@klovestudio.com>

Sent: 02 May 2024 17:50

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; CRM <crm@klovestudio.com>

Subject: Re: Need VRF document- Triumphal

Hi,

Please find the attached documents for your reference.

VEMDOE1T

BLR LOUNGE ZERVICE 2 PRIVATE LIMITED

Triumphal 3tar P



With Regards,
Lalit Singh
klove

Follow us on Instagram and Facebook
https://www.instagram.com/klove.studio/

https://www.facebook.com/klovestudio/

Watch Us At :
https://vimeo.com/86791853
https://vimeo.com/90511053
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On Thu, May 2, 2024 at 5:18 PM Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Zeenat,



As discussed, Request to you please share the below documents for Vendor unblocking process..

Copy of PAN card

2. Copy of GST Certificate

3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable)

4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable)

5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not registered under Udyam Aadhar
6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable)

7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable)

8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank

9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable)

1 Dlsabled Revlew | InActive | Rasand Datall | Print 12 - Dac - 2023 RW232415205 VENDOE1T BLR LOUNGE SERVICE & PRIVATE LIMITED Triumphal Star



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

B | & +919987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



